
The Denali Group 
 

2255 Morello Avenue, Suite 208 Tel: (925) 602-2333 
Pleasant Hill, California  94523   
 
September 9, 2014 
 
Paula Anne Reyes 
Project Manager 
Facilities Planning Department  
San Mateo County Community College District 
3401 CSM Drive 
San Mateo, CA 94402 
 
RE: College of San Mateo B-3 Theater ACM Testing  
 
Dear Ms. Reyes: 
 
The Denali Group (Denali) is pleased to submit this report to the San Mateo County Community 
College District (District).  It summarizes the results from the visual inspection of a number of 
locations inside CSM B3 Theater and a building materials sample submitted for laboratory 
analysis. conducted on September 4, 2014. 
 
Summary of Visual Inspection 
 
The overall District project involves the retrofit of the theater house lighting which is limited to 
removing the existing house lights and replacing them with new LED fixtures. There will also be 
some new control panels in the control booth.  These areas will be worked on by a selected 
electrical contractor and the specific areas were identified to Denali by Paula Reyes and Helen 
Souranoff- Theater Manager.  
 
On September 4, 2014, the specific areas identified where new electrical equipment will be 
installed were observed to be concrete walls surfaces without asbestos containing materials 
present.  Denali also collected a sample (DG-1) of the cementitious plaster with metal 
screening on the Theater's Second Beam - which forms the Theater ceiling where LED lights 
will be installed.  The sample was submitted under chain of custody to Micro Analytical 
Laboratories in Emeryville, California for analysis by polarized light microscopy procedures.  No 
asbestos was detected by the laboratory.  A copy of the laboratory report is attached for 
additional information. 
 
We trust that this report is responsive to District’s needs.  If you have any questions in this 
matter, please contact us at (925) 602-2333. 
 
Sincerely, 
Robert G. Kuykendall 
Robert G. Kuykendall 
Principal Industrial Hygienist 
Certified Asbestos Consultant No. 01-2907  
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APPENDIX A 
 

LABORATORY SAMPLE RESULTS 
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